PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Eudy, Michael

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 10:51 AM

To: david.distel@exeloncorp.com

Cc: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: RE: VCS ESP Application Revision 1 Submittal Format

Thanks for the information Dave. Let me check with some fellow PMs about the pros and cons of your suggestion. My
worry, is that someone will get confused down the line. Its easy to just have the latest Rev in a complete format without
any questions. I'll get back to you.

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 10:35 AM

To: Eudy, Michael

Subject: VCS ESP Application Revision 1 Submittal Format

Mike- For the upcoming VCS ESP Application, Revision 1 submittal, we are planning to submit electronic disks containing
just the Parts of the application that have been revised. These revised Parts (Part 2, Part 3, Part 4, and Part 5) will be
designated Revision 1.

The Parts not revised (Part 1 and Part 6) will remain designated as Revision 0. These Parts will not be resubmitted in the
Revision 1 submittal letter. However, “reviewer disks” will be provided as courtesy copies, which will contain the entire
current application (i.e., Part 1, Rev. 0; Parts 2, 3, 4, and 5, Rev. 1; Part 6, Rev. 0).

Can you please confirm that this submittal format is acceptable?

Thanks.
Dave Distel

David J. Distel

Exelon Generation

New Plant Regulatory Engineer
Nuclear Project Development
610-765-5517
david.distel@exeloncorp.com
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